DISTRICT SEVEN SHUFFLBOARD ASSOCIATION

DISTRICT SEVEN SHUFFLEBOARD ASSOCIATION MEMBER-CALIFORNIA SHUFFLEBOARD ASSOCIATION 907 RAQUEL COURT, HEMET, CA 92545

DISTRICT SEVEN PRESIDENTS MEETING MINUTES-Saturday 09/07/2024-Sierra Dawn SE

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: FLAG SALUTE, AND ROLL CALL, Meeting was called to order by George Hayner at 10:00am.
- 2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- Motion was made to Approve minutes from last meeting on Saturday, May 4, 2024. Motion was 1st by Amber Brown and 2nd by Alice Beers. Motion was carried.
- 3. TREASURERS REPORT: Checking Balance as of September 7, 2024 is \$1,700.69. Handouts were presented.
- 4. CLUB REPORTS:
 - El Grande Estates: President-Harlan Mathews (1 Team)
 One team in Division 1 with 12 players. Jeannie Gregory- Captain
 4 players are attending League Picnic.
 - 2. Foothills: President-Alice Beers (2 Teams)

 One Team in Division 1 with 10 players. Howard Harrell- Captain

 One Team in Division 3 with 11 players. Charles Heape- Captain

 14 players are attending League Picnic.
 - 3. Heather Estates: President-Sid Shipman (3 Teams)
 One Team in Division 1 with 10 Players. DeDe Malone-Captain
 One Team in Division 2 with 8 Players. Steve Navarro-Captain
 One Team in Division 3 with 9 Players. Syndi Carlson-Captain
 - 4. Hemet Muni: President-Everett Harbison (3 Teams)
 One Team in Division 1 with 9 Players.
 Two Teams in Division 2.
 Janet Langemeier-Captain
 John Rose- Captain
 Fran Hayner- Captain
 - 7 Players are attending League Picnic.
 - 5. Heritage Ranch: President-Kathy McDermott One Team in Division 3.

- 6. The Lakes at Hemet West: President-Tootie Chittenden (2 Teams)
 One Team in Division 1 with 12 Players. Robert Lichtwald-Captain
 One Team in Division 3 with 13 Players. Bud Bliss- Captain
 18 Players will be attending League Picnic.
- 7. Mountain Shadows: President-Fred Short (1 Team)
 One Team in Division 2 with 13 Players. Clark Wilson-Captain
 13 Players will be attending League Picnic.
- 8. Sierra Dawn SE: President-Pat Ellis (2 Teams)
 One Team in Division 1 with 15 Players. Pat Ellis- Captain
 One Team in Division 3 with 12 Players. Sandra Wallace-Captain
 14 Players will be attending League Picnic.
- 9. Sun City: President- David Ruch (1 Team)

 One Team in Division 3 with 13 Players. David Ruch-Captain
 3 Players will be attending League Picnic.
- 10. Villa Del Monte: President-Krisi Brinegar (1 Team)
 One Team in Division 2 with 13 Players. Krisi Brinegar-Captain
 6 Players will be attending League Picnic.
- C. HEAD REFEREE: George Hayner
 Referee Class September 14, 2024, 10:00am at Hemet Muni.
- D. LEAGUE SUPERVISOR: Everett Harbison-Captains Meeting-Wednesday
 September 11,2024
 10:00am at El Grande Estates
 Everett still needs a sub list from each Club President.
- E. HEAD SCOREKEEPER: Tootie Chittenden- Still needs Volunteers for Head Scorekeepers.

 DeDe Malone Said she will help.
- F. WEBMASTER: Harlan Mathews Will update Tournament forms on website.

 For Doubles Tournament he will specify head and foot for teams.

 Harlan is making a brochure with tips and tricks of shuffleboard.
- G. TOURNAMENT DIRECTOR: Alice Beers Needs Venues for Tournaments 2025, so she can Get them approved by CSA.

H. CSA: Alice Beers Will invite District 13 two Clubs to our Tournaments.

Jay Davidson would like to have another Freaky Friday Tournament with

Donations of canned goods for the Hemet Food Pantry for entry fee.

He would like to hold event during Christmas Break 2024.

.

BREAK: 10 Minutes

NEW BUSINESS:

1. LEAGUE PICNIC- JANET LANGEMEIER

Picnic will be held at Four Seasons, Friday, September 27,2024 from 11:00am to 2:00pm. There will be a DJ for Music, Games and a 50/50 Draw. Thank You to All Club Presidents and Members that donated Drinks and Water.

NEXT EXECUTIVE MEETING: EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING ON MONDAY, JANUARY 6, 2025, 10:00AM AT EL GRANDE ESTATES.

NEXT PRESIDENTS MEETING: PRESIDENTS MEETING ON SATURDAY, JANUARY 11, 2025, 10:00AM AT SIERRA DAWN SE.

MEETING ADJOURNED: Motion was made to adjourn Meeting at 11:34am, Motion was 1st by Amber Brown and 2nd by Suzanne Shapiro. Motion was carried.

Respectfully,

Brenda Rahn, Secretary, District Seven Shuffleboard Association